IMPORTANT SAFETY WARNING

Product Recall



Waitrose Pitted Spanish Queen Olives Drained 113g

Brand: Waitrose

Best Before End: DEC 2025

We are recalling a selected date of the above product due to possible glass contamination.

- Do not consume
- Package up item
- Return the product to your local Waitrose & Partners branch for a refund

Contact: Waitrose Customer Care 0800 188 884, Option 4

We apologise that it has been necessary to recall this product and for the inconvenience caused.

End Date: 12 October 2024